MINUTES OF THE MEETING TAXATION COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

January 16, 1981

The sixth meeting of the Senate Taxation Committee was called to order by Chairman Pat Goodover at 8:10 a.m. in the auditorium of the Old Highway Building.

ROLL CALL: All members present with the exception of Senator Healy.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 47: Chairman Goodover called upon Senator Elmer Severson to present this bill. Senator Severson said this bill was an act to remove livestock, poultry, and the unprocessed products of both from tax Class 7 and place them in Class 6 for purposes of property taxation. This bill would place all inventories along with all businesses, including poultry, in the same class, thus eliminating inequities and tries to see that people are treated equally. Senator Severson commented that this is a popular bill in the Legislature as there are 37 cosponsors in the Senate and 43 in the House. Senator Severson introduced Audrey Roth, Big Sandy, chief cosponsor of the bill in the House. She testified that the livestock industry is asking only for a tax equalizing livestock inventories with business inventories, reclassification from Class 7 to 6 and placing livestock and poultry into a 4% rather than an 8% rate. She said there are 10 states (Colorado, Idaho, Iowa, Nebraska, Oregon, Utah, Wyoming, Nevada, Washington, and Texas) without inventory tax on livestock. She stated opposition to SB 47 has come from counties that depend heavily on livestock tax, but she felt there were alternative taxes where people could carry their fair share.

Chairman Goodover announced that Senator Severson had provided him with a list of organizations and individual proponents that would be testifying on this bill and he called upon them.

PROPONENTS:

George Raths, Montana Stockgrower's Association, attachment #1.

Mr. Jack Dunn, Park County Stockgrower's, attachment #2.

Senator Carroll Graham, Board of Directors of the Montana Cattlemen's Association, attachment #3.

Mr. Jack Asey, Montana Cattlefeeder's Association, attachment #4.

George Schulz, President of Montana Dairyman's Association.

Bob Gilbert, Montana Woolgrower's Association, favors this bill and brings attention to the fact that we are also considering sheep.

Don Johannsen, National Farmer's Organization, attachment #5.

Pat Underwood, Director of Information and Public Affairs for the Montana Farm Bureau, attachment #6.

Bill Asher, Agricultural Preservation Association, Sweetgrass County Preservation Association, and Stillwater County Agricultural Legislative Association.

Yvonne P. Snider, Women Involved in Farm Economics, attachment # 7.

Joyce Grande, Montana Cowbelles, attachment #8.

Senator Tom Hager.

Senator Elmer Severson, speaking on behalf of the Pork Grower's Association.

Kenneth A. Coulter, Garfield-McCone Legislative Association, urged support of SB47, but said people in these counties have trouble understanding the different rates of taxes on other items. Some properties are taxed at 16%, some 3%, farm machinery, 11%, and land at 30%. He asked the committee to consider discrepancies in differing tax rates. Mr. Coulter then spoke for the Montana Association of Counties as an opponent of SB47, also as a County Commissioner against. He said they see the tax base eroded continually, but they are not asked to perform less service. He went on record as having a blanket opposition to any reduction in taxable values in his county. He further stated that as we reduce income to the county we're looking at reducing services or asking the state to come in with more money, or putting the tax on land to provide the service, and he felt these things should be considered. He further pointed out that ranchers on the considerable public land in his county needs roads, schools, and law enforcement, and so far the payment in lieu of taxes is not sufficient, and tax on the land is not sufficient.

Avis Ann Tobin, Montana Hardware and Implement Association.

Page Three
Taxation Committee Minutes

January 16, 1981

Keith Anderson, President of Montana Taxpayer's Association, attachment #9.

Senator Severson read statement from the Montana Chamber of Commerce, attachment #10.

Gene Chapel, for himself, attachment #11.

Bud Pile, Sweetgrass Preservation Association, attachment #12.

John Stahl, Jr., for Hutterites across the state.

Arnold Indreland, rancher and member of Farm Bureau who said his tax had increased 4 times in the 16 years since he started ranching. He recommended that valuation on anything taxable be taken out of the hands of the Department of Revenue and placed in the hands of the Senate and the House and that the Legislature prescribe the values under which all properties will be taxed and the maximum mill levies permitted.

Ann Scott, Montana Farmer's Union, attachment #13.

Ray Beck, Montana Association of State Grazing District and Montana Association of Conservation Districts, attachment #14.

Kermit Anderson, Sweetgrass Preservation Association.

Francis Engellant, Director, Choteau County Livestock Protective Association, handed the committee secretary his statement for the record at the close of the meeting, attachment #15.

OPPONENTS:

Doris Shepherd, representing the Montana Association of Counties, said that although repetitious, she could still say that the counties are faced with the constant decrease in tax base and tax dollars. Counties rely heavily on tax monies because of demand for services. Many counties are at the mill levy limit and she wondered where the counties could go after that.

Senator Elliott asked the gathering for a show of hands as to whether the group would like to see an equal reduction in county spending and county service, and an overwhelming majority of hands were raised.

Greg Satz, President of Park County Stockgrower's, stated that in 1952 his father paid \$800.00 in taxes and that he paid \$6,000.00 for the same place, and his road still only

Page Four Taxation Committee Minutes

January 16, 1981

gets graded once.

Senator Severson closed by saving that he has served on the Taxation Committee for 3 different terms and said he had just witnessed the best hearing he had ever seen. He gave his thanks and appreciation to those attending and said the committee would do its best to help.

Senator Goodover adjourned the meeting stating that the committee would meet in executive session and try to come up with answers.

Senator Pat Goodover, Chairman

ROLL CALL

TAXATION COMMITTEE

47th LEGISLATIVE SESSION - - 1981

Date Jan. 16/1981

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
Goodover, Pat M., Chairman	V		
McCallum, George, Vice	V		
Brown, Bob			
Brown, Steve	V		
Crippen, Bruce D.	V		
Eck, Dorothy	/		
Elliott, Roger H.			
Hager, Tom	~		
Healy, John E. "Jack"		/	
Manley, John E.	V		
Norman, Bill	V.		
Ochsner, J. Donald	V		
Severson, Elmer D.			
Towe, Thomas E.	/		

Each day attach to minutes.

COMMITTEE ON Lystion

	VISITORS' REGISTER				
NAME	REPRESENTING	SE BILL	##	Check Support	One Oppos
Brincht Coughlin				•	
Thanks.	Not Zorania Ora			سا	
	Martiner Call				
Bud Piles	Sweetign in Francisco			~	
. Of Wougherty	Mont. Dairymen's Assn				
Bermit anderson	Bancher			<u></u>	
6B Banson	MT RETAIL ASON				
Jug John.	montday men aun				
idet kommen.	Randay			l C	
- Justillanila					-
Mirald Andrelan	Kancher + Frencher			1	
~ Agric Myrig Jy	ATILLA			1	
	Lander Farm Sun	w		./	
The of the learn	Mant detrum lie			<i></i>	
· Steman Back	From Low			<u></u>	
Take the	Radius + Fam Bur				
· Wala R.R.	Pancher + Farm Buleau			L	
25-71	MSCA			1	
Francis Engellest	Charles Charles Junt	 			
· A Prince	Monte Confesse				
1 many	7725 2 19	ļ			
Parther Alexander	n = P			1	
Mr. An Becia	Thomasty On Stacker	1			
	Mont Canticilia				
My Jos	Park B. Stockgrowers	ļ			
Drune Vincent	Pork Co. Furm Bear	<u> </u>			

	VISITORS' REGISTER			
,		Sinate	Check	
NAME	REPRESENTING	BILL #7	Support	Оррс
Kin athun	First Court, Stickerous			
Energy a. Andrews	Park a Starting			
Atom. Mehon	Rancher			
Kinnett D. Roma	1		۷_	
1. 11. Style / H. H.	of Extract fright		4	
Tan Buin!	11 Bosch S. Mist			
Mark Grand	11		·	
Och Telfelelt				
CILL ACHER	APA - SCPA - SCALA			
Call Vinn	Park County Italy and Stance	<u> </u>		
Then derive	DETERMINENT OF SEL			
Mair	F. Bey			
Mich Sin St.	Barcher			
Jon Eduded	Mr. Assu Cor			سسب
Kunell a Coulty	MONT ASSN OF CO. GARENCONE L	H EG. ASSOL.		~
Mum 5 Dallon	Part Co Logislate, acc		<u> </u>	
Ging Warment	ms 2 9 - I Justin		2	
Edina Pasker	Pancingia		_	
Ed Handuck	Kancher		V	
Don Lance	Ranches		<u>ن</u>	
Karen Leiher	Rancher		V	
Vicinia Sharier	Rocher		V	
- Car Paterney	Enna			
. N. M. P. Mand	12 mbox		<i>L</i> -	
- Part Starte	Backen			

DATE Jan. 16, 1981

COMMITTEE ON Jayation

VISITORS' REGISTER SB BILL # Check One NAME REPRESENTING Support Oppose I-n Van Han Ven Han Ranch 47 Jost Rough Chan W. Jak Has thelly Theling pench You Herly Duchick Crys & mil Manufactor 12 Petranel march Riyston franch than I March John Ropel Noch Cather culie seen Kay Berle / M- St brain Dus /MROD Dursten 52m Rolline Vilama Reductions. Trail Games Lewisters mou Emma Clagicoreli function not Land of Lancing of the wistown Bit South Ranch Leurstenin Transe D. Suider Groven Invalved in Farrakerring Junatura Milant Bruce Inter Sinc Church Lewistown May T Lewistown, Mout Carllic Lellerm 11 Barren WIFE Helmirle Secretary got. Lewi Tour HT Jan Jada

COMMITTEE ON TAXATION

	VISITORS' REGISTER		Check	One
NAME	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Support	Oppos
TA Bales	Montana Chamber	SB47	X	
Muhan Roth	Bay Sandy	11	×	
Elon Famin	Land with	- //	X	
S. Keith Anderson	Montax	57.747	(X	
Mays 101900	1174 Stockgyowers Loss	547	X	
Horri Guston	APA SCPA SCACA		×	
Ann Scatt	Monte na Farrisis Union	SB 42	X	
Lank Olion	Caross Parge, MIT	5347	Х	
Roth & River for	Townsend MT	5647	X	
Im & Puth Hofman	Al Presinturasse.	5047	X	
Bright	Winger mt.	347	X	
	Marine 11	2247	(
Marin K. M. By Barrish	Well Cruk Hd.	50-7	X	
Don li Hiller	Wig Crich Vist	5847	~	
Reid-ollians	- Charach	11	*	
1648 884F	KIEBIOE.	-	-	
a logitary to	thingit al	-27	<u></u>	
try tile	11 '	0 %	1	
this thop	, , t	Sr. 47	<u> </u>	
Marin Hand	must sell	C = U7	\perp	
Maria Salah	Malana	58.47	X	<u> </u>
Love in Dearte	Mordan Nort Ynnew	SA 47	X	
12/2 Mulist	Mordan Nort ynnew	5347	1	

DATE Jan 16, 1981

COMMITTEE ON TAYATION

VISITOR9' REGISTER						
		BILL #	Check	One		
NAME	REPRESENTING	1	Support	Oppose		
The state of the s		SB 47				
Bill of say Gen plan	HimpTax Brench	5847	4			
Dillo Jan plan	11. saplar Hanch	10091				
		1				
			, ,			
		-				
-						
		 				
		1				
				<u> </u>		
_						
No. of						